From: Kevin Trumpour <KTrumpour@millerthomson.com:>

Date: Sun, 18 Mar 2012 14:46:39 -0400

To: Charanpal Lochab <paul.lochab@aveos.com>

Cc: Tracy Medve <tmedve@canadiannorth.com>, Steve Hankirk <shankirk@cdn-north.com>, Terry
Warner <twarner@ millerthomson.com>

Subject: Termination Notice

Mr. Lochab,

Attached for service on Aveos Fieet Performance Inc. is a Termination Notice from Canadian North Inc.
with respect to the General Terms Agreement for B737 Technical Services

In accordance with Section 29 of theGeneral Terms Agreement for B737 Technical Services, a copy of
this Notice will be faxed to the Commercial Department Fax (514.856.7427), Attention: Senior Manager
for Canadian North, with a copy to Manager, Commercial Confracts.

Kevin Trumpour

Miller Thomson LLP

2700 Commerce Place

101565 - 102 Street

Edmonton, AB T5J 4G8

Direct Line: 780.429.9707

Fax: 780.424.5866

Email: ktrumpour@millerthomson.com
www.millerthomson.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is intended only for
the addressee. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited. Disctosure of this e-mail to anyone
other than the intended addressee does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete this. Thank you for your cooperation. This
message has not been encrypted. Special arrangements can be made for encryption upon request.

Visit our wehsite at www.millerthomson.com for information about our firm and the services we provide.

CONFIDENTIALITE; Ce message courriel (y compris les pigces jointes, |e cas échéant) est confidentiel et
destiné uniquement a la personne ou a 'entité a qui il est adressé. Toute utilisation ou divulgation non
permise est strictement interdite. L'obligation de confidentialité et de secret professionnel demeure malgré
toute divuigation. Sivous avez regu le présent courriel et ses annexes par erreur, veuillez nous en informer
immédiatement et le détruire. Nous vous remercions de votre collaboration. Le présent message n'a pas été
crypté. Le cryptage est possible sur demande spéciale.

Pour tout renseignement au sujet des services offerts par notre cabinet, visitez notre site Web
a www.millerthomsonpouliot.com




NOTICE OF TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

TO: AVEOS FLEET PERFORMANCE INC.
FROM:. CANADIAN NORTH INC.
DATE: March 18, 2012

In accordance with section 15 of the General Terms Agreement for B737 Technical Services
made as of the 19" day of December, 2008 between Aveos Flest Performance Inc. and
Caradian North Inc., as amended (the “General Terms Agreement”), Canadian North Inc.
hereby gives notice to Aveos Flest Performance inc. that the General Terms Agreement s
terminated effective March 18, 2012 as a result of the insolvency of Aveos Fleet Performarnce
Inc.

Notwithstanding the termination of the General Terms Agreement, Canadian North Inc. hereby
reserves unto itself all rights and remedies it possesses under the terms and provisions of the
General Terms Agreement, whether at law or in equity, or by virtue of the terms of the General
Terms Agreement, and in particular, notwithstanding the termination of the General Terms
Agreement, Canadian North Inc. reserves unio itself the right to proceed against Aveos Fleet
Performance Inc. for recavery of all damages sustained by Canadian North Inc. as a result of
the breach of the General Terms Agreement by Aveos Fleet Performance inc. as enumerated
herein, and all damages sustained by Canadian North Inc. as result of termination of the
General Terms Agreement, including, without limitation, the recovery as liquidated damages of
an amount equal to the costs expected to be incurred by Canadian North Inc. for the
replacement of the necessary maintenance services for the unexpired portion of the term of the
General Terms Agreement, and all expenses Canadian North Inc. has or shall incur in
connection with sourcing alternative maintenance services, including legal fees and expenses
on a solicitor and his own client basis.

CANADIAN NORTH
4

Per:

KevierD., Trumpour, autherized
agent of Canadian North Inc,

76862301



